

1 [Penalties related to dog licensing.]

2
3 **Ordinance amending Article 1, Section 41.25 of the San Francisco Health Code by**
4 **increasing penalties imposed for failing to license a dog or obtain a young dog**
5 **certificate from not less than \$25 nor more than \$50 to exactly \$100; and making**
6 **environmental findings.**

7
8 Note: Additions are single-underline italics Times New Roman;
9 deletions are ~~strikethrough italics Times New Roman~~.
10 Board amendment additions are double underlined.
11 Board amendment deletions are ~~strikethrough normal~~.

12 Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

13 Section 1. Article 1, Section 41.25 of the San Francisco Health Code is hereby
14 amended to read as follows:

15 **SEC. 41.25. PENALTIES.**


16 (a) ~~Any person violating~~ violation of the provisions of Section 41.21 of this Article shall
17 be ~~deemed guilty of~~ a misdemeanor, and ~~upon conviction thereof shall be~~ punishable by a fine of
18 not more than \$500.

19 (b) ~~Any person violating~~ violation of the provisions of Section 41.15, ~~41.18(e)~~ or 41.19
20 of this Article shall be ~~deemed guilty of~~ an infraction and ~~upon conviction thereof shall be~~
21 punishable by a fine of ~~not less than \$25 nor more than \$50~~ 100.

22 Section 2. The Planning Department has determined that the actions contemplated in
23 this Ordinance are in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (California
24 Public Resources Code sections 21000 et seq.). Said determination is on file with the Clerk of
25 the Board of Supervisors in File No. 051605 and is incorporated herein by reference.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

By: 
ROSA M. SANCHEZ
Deputy City Attorney



City and County of San Francisco

City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Tails Ordinance

File Number: 051605

Date Passed:

Ordinance amending Article 1, Section 41.25 of the San Francisco Health Code by increasing penalties imposed for failing to license a dog or obtain a young dog certificate from not less than \$25 nor more than \$50 to exactly \$100; and making environmental findings.

November 15, 2005 Board of Supervisors — PASSED ON FIRST READING

Ayes: 10 - Alioto-Pier, Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Ma, Maxwell, McGoldrick,
Mirkarimi, Peskin, Sandoval
Excused: 1 - Elsbernd

November 22, 2005 Board of Supervisors — FINALLY PASSED

Ayes: 11 - Alioto-Pier, Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Elsbernd, Ma, Maxwell,
McGoldrick, Mirkarimi, Peskin, Sandoval

File No. 051605

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was **FINALLY PASSED** on November 22, 2005 by the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco.

11/22/05

Date Approved

Gloria L. Young
Clerk of the Board

Mayor Gavin Newsom